VILLAGE PRESIDENT

INTERIM
Seth Speiser v I L L AG E o F F R E E B u R G YILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout
VILLAGE CLERK FRrRE T
Jerry Menard EBURG MUNIC PAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DPIRECTOR
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, I1. 62243 John Tolan
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539-5590
Ray Matchett, Jr. ¢ i?V b Site: freeh ©18) POLICE CHIEF
Lisa Meehling ¢h lle: Wiviw.dreeburg.com Michael I. Schutzenhofer
rl}/lbifllcleclilaies o ESDA COORDINATOR.
rpen E :
Michael Heap ugene Kramer
Robert Kaiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.
VYILLAGE TREASURER

Bryan A, Vogel
THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Join URL: htips://us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mirout@freebure.com

July 25, 2023
COMBINED PLANNING/ZONING BOARD AGENDA

Tuesday, August 8, 2023
6:00 p.m.

I Items to be Reviewed
PLAN COMMISSION:
A. 0Old Business
1. Approval of June 13, 2023 Minutes

2. Riess/Murphy Development Preliminary Plat

B. New Business

BOARD OF APPEALS
A. Old Business
B. New Business
1. Area Bulk Variance #23-05 for Robert McDonald, 309 N. Dewey St,
C. General Concerns
D. Public Participation

E. Adjourn

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

o o



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Ray Matchett, Jr,
Lisa Meehling

Mike Blaies

Denise Albers
Michae! Heap

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A, Vogel

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

PHONE: {618) 539-5545

FAX: (618) 535-5590

Web Site: www.fresburg.com

Combined Planning and Zoning Board

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Tony Funderburg

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
John Tolan

POLICE CHIEF
Michael J. Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
‘Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Tuesday, June 13, 2023 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, June 13, 2023 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward. Members
present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Dirk Downen, Terry Gamblin (6:05 p.m.), Rita
Green, Gary Henning (absent), Gary Mack, Lee Smith (absent), Zoning Administrator Matt Trout
and Office Manager Julie Polson. Trustees Mike Heap and Mike Blaies. Guests present: Paul
Faus, Matthew and Kasey Raetz, Jerry Downen and Colette Adrian, There were no guests present
via Zoom,

PLAN COMMISSION:
A. Old Business:

1

Approval-of March-1.

—2023-Minutes:Terry Gamblin-motioned-to-approve-the-March-1;

2023 minutes, and Gary Mack seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried. All
voting yea, the motion carried.

B. New Business.

1.

Zoning Amendment #23-02 for Coast to Coast Business Equipment, Mine Haul Road;

Chairperson Woodward read the notice, and Gary Mack swore in those individuals
wishing to speak. Zoning Administrator Matt Trout explained Mr. Faus would like to have
electric and water for a shed on his property. In order to do that, he will have to annex
into the Village of Freeburg. The purpose of this hearing is to rezone the property to
agriculture, Any land that annexes into the village automatically comes in as single family
residential. The surrounding properties are zoned agriculture. Mr. Faus advised the shed
will house his equipment, and he will be annexing 43 acres of the parcel in question.

Gary Mack motioned to recommend to the Village Board to approve the
annexation request to be zoned agriculture, and Terry Gamblin seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Dirk Downen ~ yes; Terry Gamblin — yes; Rita Green — yes; Gary
Henning — absent; Gary Mack — yes; Lee Smith — absent; and Steve Woodward — yes.
With 5 yes votes, the motion carries. This recommendation will be on Monday’s board
agenda. The public hearing will be held at 7:00 p.m. :

Gary Mack motioned to close this hearing at 6:10 p.m., and Rita Green seconded
the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

BOARD OF APPEALS:

1.

Area Bulk Variance #23-o03 for Matthew Raetz, 3731 State Route 15: Chairperson
Woodward called the hearing to order at 6:15 p.m., and read the notice. Gary Mack swore
in those individuals wishing to speak. Matt advised the Raetz’s wish to install a cover
instead of a fence as required by our code. Mr. Raetz advised the cover would be the main
source of safety for the pool. We confirmed with St. Clair County that this is in their code,
but our code does not allow it. There is a code to input to open or close the cover, and they

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

P e ]




feel it is a safer option for them, The cover would sit on a track that sits right below the
surface of pool deck. Chairperson Woodward does not know how the county can allow
that since the state statute states you can do something more restrictive, but you can’t do
anything to make it less restrictive. The first paragraph of the statute says it has to be
enclosed by a fence or wall, Dirk questioned if this was more restrictive than a fence.
Chairperson Woodward then advised the Raetz’s that they have to meet all six of the
standards for variance requirements. Gary Mack questioned why they don’t want to install
a fence. Mr. Raetz stated they have a big retaining wall at back of the house and the back
yard slopes down. The retaining wall has big steps, and he couldn’t tie a fence into it. He
would have to put a fence out in the middle of the yard, and is trying to avoid the cost of
the auto cover and a fence. He said their insurance company was okay with the cover as
long as it is up to code. Rita Green questioned what happens when you lose power. She
does not believe they meet the standards for variance on #4 alone. This is of their own
making, and she commented that it needs to be protected. Rita researched other
communities and couldn’t find anyone outside of St. Clair County that would take the
cover over a fence. Chairperson Woodward said in order for us to grant a variance, it has
to meet all of the standards. Matt said if this variance was granted, the village would be
liable if something happened.

Gary Mack motioned to oppose the variance request, and Rita Green seconded

the-motion--ROLE-CALLVOTE:-Dirk Downen—yes; Terry-Gamblin=yes; Rita-Greer
— yes; Gary Henning — absent; Gary Mack ~ yes; Lee Smith — absent; and Steve Woodward
—yes. With 5 yes votes, the motion carries.

Gary Mack motioned to close the hearing at 6:38 p.m., and Terry Gamblin
seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

. Area Bulk Variance #23-04 for Jerry Downen, 431 Cemetery Road; Chairperson
Woodward read notice, and Gary Mack swore in those individuals wishing to speak. Matt
said he, Dirk and Jake looked for buildings in town that would fit this use and discussed
utilizing this building. This property and the surrounding properties are currently zoned
SR-1. In this situation a special use would be ideal, but this type of business is not listed
as a special use in the SR-1 district. The only option would be to request a variance. Jake
advised he would like to move his business from his home to here and expand it. It would
temporary and wanted to see if this could be an option. Everything would be contained in
the building, and the process would not be disruptive to the area. There would be very
minimal traffic and normal business hours, Monday — Friday from 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m.
This location is currently being used for storage. Matt said the EPA regulates this type of
business to make sure the dust is contained properly. Jake also reviewed this with the Fire
Dept., as well and they will make sure he has everything inside that he needs. Matt
confirmed the variance lasts with the property forever. Ifit would be approved, you would
need to set pretty strict parameters in the motion. You cannot limit the length of the
variance, Rita is concerned that this business would be in the middle of a residential area.
Gary Mack then asked why have zoning? Chairperson Woodward again stated all the
standards for variance must be met. Rita commented she has no problem with the
business only the location, and Gary agreed.

Gary Mack motioned to oppose the variance request, and Rita Green seconded
the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Dirk Downen — abstain; Terry Gamblin — yes; Rita
Green — yes; Lee Smith ~ absent; Gary Henning — absent; Gary Mack — yes; and Steve
Woodward — yes. With 5 yes votes, the motion carries.




Gary Mack motioned to close the hearing at 6:58 p.m., and Rita Green seconded
the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Matt would like to schedule a meeting for a code revision. Murphy is having the traffic study done
on the property next to Dollar General, and the State Farm building has broken ground. Murphy
doing traffic study, in a holding pattern there. Matt also advised Despain has filed a petition to
de-annex from the village. Matt advised we are also getting close to needing a revision of the
Comprehensive Plan. Steve would like estate lots be added to that discussion. Matt asked for the
board to come back with ideas of what they want the estate lots to look like. Steve asked if we can
do anything with the county on the property on Kessler Road where a huge pole barn was put in.
they are not annexed into the village, and when Matt questioned the county about it, they told him
they didn’t care what our code says.

A. 0Old Business: None.
B. New Business: None.

C. General Concerns: None.

D. Public Participation: None.

E. Adjourn: Garu Mack motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:12 p.m., and Terry Gamblin
seconded the motion. All voting vea, the motion carried.

B

Julie Polson
Office Manager



Te/ali LD — aLvd . "
Id W03 SIONTY “04NE33Y3 s Lz *ON| ‘SILVIOOSSY B et A N
o P VER " E
1¥d AVNINI3dE T304vd SSIN s0-cortaly SRIEATNISTNA AR AT LN . — e
HOAMENS /| HTINDN SHNVAIN ALVO KOISATH NES  — 0EN9ISI0 OUOLZOL 4 MO \MRWWELN/
|
L o ok e T o L ot e e 1 AV V3N AVNINITIE S b
b4 HPQIS dv3d
,.wm E,.m.ﬁ#%mm J3ULS NENd - - g f | _
b L E SUNY 3ena = 3 i e '
50 Nepnud \-. .
T HUNn 3 ADIMG LIRS 10 - 5107 ¥7na o _—— _
792% ONDRYd TLOL . gl FLR. 3 )
Eit SIVE TVERD . POISIA | H o
\nzs SIS INAYS | - ) 2
2L SLINN INCHNKDL s i £
S3EV LT WY LN 107 | HM
: Sl } » i 5.5 L
5 SHOVALIS INCUL IOV LFF I 28 § 4 i { T = = 1 e8 g
1£1-2-07) 30 a0s530¥ SBOV Z6LF T LN VIR SSOND e ol W04 TEOR 4 & g
SSINSAE AYMHIH ‘T-E b v ..ﬂ.. w
TNI0E3 A ONNDZ (3500t T 4 &7
OHINOZ - OMISEE T i
e E .
s
BIZZI N 'NOTIV.0 ‘LD GOOMNOLLOD BLOL m‘.ﬂn
UMW LHIGEND 3 2 umm i
CWUNESA es TIALTH) SHGZ 2-8 SSR00Y LS ¥ eifg : @ e i
{1-8-0% NOLIZS) 0= ® Z80-007-CAl-#L HIANN TIOHZ4 ALNA0D ¥A1D 1S Wﬁ m 2-8 'DHNE3Hd o H
SINIAININD3H ININOZ ! § 3 M 5303 CXWKTD /4
NOILYWHOINT LNINdOTIA3T ﬂ mm L4 e ——— = L aag
- 2 b
9, : : i
Fr ¥ 1
e il 1.
> ¥ W 1 i 1 il T i m.n
HOLI¥S NOILYOQT % OMINOZ 03S0d0¥d £ : = o) 0 1o o 1,% L 25
L
Ty ) i = =k e o Cl iy
i s i T S S ; : o £l
——— e e i = H 8"
=T — )
ﬁm \\._.m\ %\X\ \k\. = &
G = g
farg g
= 4
= =
S = 2
210 TN N NI\.#
JA0H THEOW L-HA ORI r/v =
LR TUNET M [~ H—J
m L7 Gimsa) W) AINMD ¥ WNCL m | ﬂ ; i
3 £ i B
2 ¥ i =, FJ.M Lo
B SINOHNMOL OZLF —
oo Lil 107 =714 =
z ﬂ ; = =i
4 | | = A5
q i | 5 = diziil
m s} ] | 3 = A
2 3 A0 T e v
g # e = Ty
£ i | = FH:ilh
=3 z [ cl = 11l
g3 | it MR
w3 ¥ owETd T i)
L 3.0kpLER S ..l|,|u ._L “
z A :
H ¥ ouna i A " | l||n =
&4 BN W T 1 M il ia
. i $50-000 0% I AT
€ 1 5 m
Z 5%
"]
- i o

|
o MY |
SIONITT 'ALNNOD HIY1D "1S '94¥Ng3344d 40 39VTTIA ‘NYIQINIW TvdIONINd HIHL SHL 40 1S3M £

JONYY 'HLNOS L dIHSNMOL ‘8L NOILD3S 40 ¥31HVYND 1SY3IHLNOS IHL 40 47%H LSIM IHL 30 LYvd

>
{

130dVd SS3lY

£202 ATNM “LV1d AYVYNINIT3Nd




i - g " L DI 30, - /04 L0 = ERL)

NYId ALMILD % AMLINO39 SIONITI '9yNA334d | Oove-Liz-a1g d e O Y aN| ‘s3alvioassy | B S
Zd 1¥d AMYNINIR T 09vd SSIl 69229 HOWHS “OATE uw_mﬂmmm,mm__“ e e sis ONINIINIONT MIASWILIN “ = BHUM
HOAIAENS / TN SavRE | Jiva wosWIN | Nes 031530 |

LIS3d SNITTING HO¥T Ham

&= WDs

m‘w \N.H ===k

Te) AINKE ¥ L O

NIVETSS ANGET 5T

el |
n
\

‘ 100

o
NYId ALIRO3D % ALTILN AUVNINTIEd N7

M

BAINILIN U XORALYY

M_w N/
EZOROELL AUYO d¥S
FRPLEO-200 Jda

FIN 3A0H WNOL

-

213 IMOH NHOL

I
[ +,r.-%Wﬁgu
Ll s
Y
1|4 ‘,./&._
LUt
& 1
[ W
1
] |
[ I gy
[N |
| " ,
I
0| g
| ]
e
i ” ®
(R ﬁ
e
i 3
[
T v |
[
4 |
“ i
|
P
1 13
“ 10
1 _
1
! 5
i
I | Tends
1 !
[
' |
] 1
! H
! |
1 |
: |
Pyl
|
1
m
E 3
1
ol
1
N
IIIIIIIIIIII Lo
i ,_
1 |
1
1 H
o §
1
1
i | %
}
L ]
1 [
o
2 101 ! "
WEOHINNCD
1
A, /m.nﬂ
|
¥
|
I
koo
!
A |
FL
4
-
i
4
1
I




|

H = =
SIGNITH “9uNgE34 00¥—24Z~218 LAy (T O ORI G SM] fSILTI00SSY €e/81/£0 ALva

Lo | HIASPELSN W XDMEVE
e = sy |
1¥7d AL T4 TOHv4 SSIE BOTZ9 HUTS 0N AN i Seersu ANINATNISNT YIATWNI LN T e

GRS / HTENON B =] avg NGISATY NHE  — g3nSISIQ MUCHT Foodd|

aemi mws ST
1Vid SOVNTR S

| c
L
(awvap) N AMLNTROD % NOL _ S
M BEOEES S - i o
7 A T e 1 E N A L (e W | 31
ﬂ ot It S S —— FEsmESSEEsE R o
| |1 oy
e g0l | g ¥
= 9101 ‘Hp I | H =
i
- |1 5
_ _ | S | |
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ) 21 $IUNG Q00NATID 1y I ) [
L TWHINID WY TT00 I |
, £60-005-0 b7 | i
e e e () LTI — — e = i 1
ped CHISHLTOV |
T B ¥Z¥Td 98NEIIS | L0
= |
- T = [ P 2 | i
= I _ Lo
= 00ge ER A | ; | “F
w & 9 101 91 i 1 3
N L=3
g Lo e o0z-—m LBE0ER S - — | u al
3 I A : = . By
= ' N L
o atrsl m_ [
= 1 - ! ” B
| L1 11 _ !
- 5 “Ibs cogL H 4 A __
q ' E ; z 101 E !
- { - 1 |
R T |
| 7 | bl 1bs ga1'gg p!
i | iz , ﬂﬂ 13 101 | ] _
IIIIIIIIII - 1
. i i v |
- -t |
T - R 1 il
I, e gecwl _ 5 m _ . H
_ “ 3 P
| | 2 i= ,
_l = I
T
=
g ,l-l-ll-l{‘i,m
w ™
< . @ =
o - — g i TH f [P | =
— —_———al—_———————— — & ioEs
\I [ ﬁﬁl —_— — —— — j _,m\ _ s
! L Lo : St
7 _ 1 m 1 B = m B
IIIII . 3]
IIIII —— ! | m 2 : 5
HIE: T EE | !
s . BE !
=) [ s ciz'es g : ,
ol T 73 107 T _ “
Rl ; _
1 i
_ i W f : ' f
, il b |
EAN N ;
el = = —— [_ N — - i _
3 OvylE8 § k173 — T
= ;
!
i =
T




VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser v I L L AG E o F F R E E B u RG VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
' Matt Trout
}’ILLIREE C:;ERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
ery B
y enst 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, 1L, 62243 John Tolan
KﬂlﬁﬁEthUJSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 «  FAX: (618) 539-5560 POLICE CHIER
ay Matchett, Ir. . !
Lisa Meehliﬂg Web Slte. WWW.fI’eebul‘g L0 MiCh‘(lEl J. Schutzenhofer
Mike Blaies ESDA COORDINATOR
Ezirélhg:]r;?nter Eugene Kramer
eap
Robert Kaiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY

VILLAGE TREASURER

Bryan A, Vogel

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE
COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

AREA BULK VARIANCE REQUEST
23-05

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County,
Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, August 8, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., in
the Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois. This meeting is
to review Applicant Robert McDonald’s request for an Area Bulk Variance under 40-5-3
Lot and Building Requirements (D) Minimum Setbacks (5) From the side yard abutting
street of 25 feet.

P.I.N.14-19.0-411-007
309 N. Dewey Street
Freeburg, 1. 62243

As a result of the petition of the Applicant Robert McDonald, which petition is on
file and available for examination in the office of the below named Board, Freeburg
Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Tilinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Illinois, this 13" day of July, 2023.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
P



To whom it may concern,
| am applying for a variance to build a garage in the location that | feel would fit best in my yard,

Putting the garage 25’ from the north property line would place the south end too close to a
very large, very old tree. | have no intention of cutting the tree down or taking the chance of
damaging or killing the tree by digging for a foundation too close to it. Plus | would not want a
garage sitting directly under such a large tree. | have already removed one tree from the yard
for this project. | also have a vegetable garden in the south side of the yard that would be
affected.

The existing garage and the one directly across the alley are closer to Temple Street than the
proposed garage would be. So, | do not see why the location | propose would be a problem for

——anyone-Note:-The-existing-garage-would-be-removed-beforeconstruction:

Robert McDonald



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

RECEIVED
PETITION FOR AREA/BULK VARIANCE I :

Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Freeburg Municipal Center Variance Request No. A%-0%
14 Southgate Center |
Freeburg, IL 62243 Date: 7/! w/ 2%

B S R S b S

(DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE — OFFICE USE ONLY)

Date set for hearing: lL?U ,é‘u‘;l"_ & 273 Permanent Parcel No/ Y+ 9.0-4 /] - 007
Date hearing held:__jJu gi/(f ~ 2023 Fee Paid to Village of Freeburg

Notice published on: T/ [y 13, 202 = $_350.-CO "Dpate:_‘1//0[71%
Newspaper:__ (-1 t’f_huési Tridoyae

Action by Combined Planning and Zoning Board: Comments: (Indicate other actions, such as

{( ) Denied continuances):

( ) Approved
() Approved with modifications
Date:

EREHREEFFFREFEXXFAEEERERERE LR ERRRAXERFEEEEREEXEREEEEREFRRERRRLERRX XA FEERRRRERRRRRE XA FHRRRXEXRRHEEHRE

Instructions to Applicants: All information required by this application must be completed and
submitted herewith. If the application, supporting documents, and fees are not complete, the petition
will not be submitted for above mentioned hearing. Applicants are encouraged to visit the office of the
Zoning Administrator for any assistance needed in filling out this form.

1. Address of Subject Property: 3& ?/V i [) cu/ f—’()'lg'f- Parcel No. / L,L.‘H QD =4-007

2. Applicant information:

Name: K@bﬁf‘% mCDdVI“/C){
Address: 3‘9?’ A De Wf{fg%

one{ . 27 mail: _} @ : /
Ph 5}%@;533205;; Email: _j ah o me 55@;1@.&(4&67‘—

Applicant’s interest in property: & wner

3. Owner information (if different from above)

Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:

4. Describe the nature of the proposed project that is the subject of the petition:
Aew Rorape.




With respect to any portion of this property, has a previous appeal or petition for variance
been made:
(> No () Yes (If“yes,”list all previous appeals and/or petitions, giving dates):

b

-

Zoning Distriet: __55 R~ LotSize:__ 75" X /2] ’

7. Current use of property: ﬁ el (J EntIa )

8. Does the present use of the property conform to all use regulations for the zone district in
which it is located? (O¢) Yes ( ) No If “No”, specify each non-conforming use:

9. Do the existing structures comply with all area and bulk regulations for the zone district in
which the property is located?
<) Yes ( ) No If“No,” specify each non-conforming condition.

10. Which existing physical characteristics prevent reasonable use for any of the uses permitted

in that zoning district?

(%) Narrow lot ( ) Unique topography {( ) Soil

(" ) Shallow lot () Sub-surface conditions () Drainage
{( ) Smalllot () Lotshape

() Other:

11. Is the proposed variance the minimum deviation from such requirements that will alleviate
the difficulties/hardship and allow a reasonable return on the property? (Provide
supporting documents as needed).

() Yes ( ) No Please explain below.

12. Will the strict application of the district requirements result in great practical difficulties or
hardship to the applicant?

(X) Yes () NoPleageexplain below.”

13. Is the plight of the applicant due to peculiar circumstances not of their own making?
(%) Yes ( ) No Please explain below.




14. Are the conditions of hardship for which you request a variance peculiar only to the property
described by this petition?
{ }Yes ( X) No If“No”, how many other properties are similarly affected?
SEVERAL LOTS 1A THY ORI GIVAL ULl QCF

15. If granted, will the variance alter the essential character of the area where the premises in
question are located, or materially frustrate implementation of the Village’s comprehensive

plan?
() Yes (X) No If“Yes,” how?

16. An area/bulk variance is requested for the property described above in conformity with the

documents submitted herewith. Initial, Date, and Sign below.

;Q' W " 1 certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers or
supporting documents submitted with this petition are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge.
I‘Q # 1" I consent to the entry upon the subject property of this apphcatlon by any authorized

off:t:m}‘ofth“e‘Village_for"the purpose of a pre-hearing site inspectiot; oF the posting, Mmaintaining,
and removing such notices as may be required by law.

Date: 7*“" ?’ Q 2

51 gnature of Applicant

Date:

Signature of Owner




FATT AL - -
- _ T Va7 =
T
<
.
2
X
Iy
%M
>
™
| !
K- 3 = .
_ : i e i 5]
E ) -
CFENOH =2 DY MO -
J CONILERT ZSELOY,] =
M e ~
iyt
&.ﬂ« %M» . EERTS
L4 “\ .\.Hmvm "
:\M\/M Mf H 4 % # 5 o5 = 3
...w kS i
> ge &Y 2oEuED | Mv
| Lo s T B
: - K
¥ . -
T Lk
«mm..w .‘.NM lﬁﬂ&\w.ﬂs B oA 4 om o
A7 AT K]
i
|
v
N ENNR-RENESR
. d2A00/3 38 e
/w,\ WN Sin o TS deyas s s VT









| SdN ‘Vd3 'SOSN "UiLies) 'IYIH ‘1S3 ‘uojensasuog jo 1daq LNossIy
SID Anog se 1S

wy +0°0 200 100
_ 1 ; L ity
weoo

vd3 'sosn
2u| ‘s3ib0jouyoe 099 ‘UILLED ‘IYTH ‘UST ‘UonEAIASUOD o jdag LNOSSIY

0

WY 20:¥0:L ) "€202/0L/L



Property Owners within 250 feet of

Applicant Robert McDonald

Frank/ Georgiét Heiligenstein

P.LLN.: 14-19.0-411-007
309 N. Dewey St.,

301 N. Dewey St.

Zachary Drummond/Meghan

Schutzenhofer
Shawna Gibbs

Robert/Rosemary Becherer

Robert McDonald
Timothy/Lea Havel
Barry/Linda Billings

Frank/Kathleen Marhanka
Lauren May/Jacob Bayers

Jon/Melissa Muelchi

302 N. Dewey St.
305 N, Dewey St.
306 N. Dewey St.
309 N. Dewey St.
310 N. Dewey St.
401 N. Dewey St.
406 N, Dewey St.
411 N. Dewey St.
412 N. Dewey St.

Brandi Mayer/Lori/Gerald Klotz 214 N. Main St.

14-19.0-411-015

14-19.0-412-020
14-19.0-411-016
14-19.0-412-003
14-19.0-411-008
14-19.0-412-013
14-19,0-403-012
14-19.0-404-016
14-19.0-403-014
14-19.0-404-017
14-19.0-420-021

Kathryn Kaiser
Tony/Deborah Laminack
Angela Kimmle
Audra/Scott Reichert
Dylan Richards
Cody McManus/Lauren

Guenther
David/Sarah Favre
David /Barbara Daniels
TSG Investments
Stuart Koesterer
OMA Properties
Andrea Massey
Michael Brueggemann
Brandon/Laurie Funken
Vernon/Michelle Gay
FJW, LLP
Bruce Weber
Nicholas/Gary Rohr

And

Brent/Johnna Huggins

302 N. Main St.
303 N. Main St.
305 N. Main St.
306 N. Main St.
310 N. Main St.

311 N. Main St.
401 N. Main St.
402 N. Main St.
406 N, Main St.
407 N. Main St.
408 N. Main St.
412 N. Main St,
202 W. Mill St.
301 W. Mill st,
305 W. Mill St.
305 N. Monroe St.
309 N. Monroe St.
401 N. Monroe St.

401 N. Monroe St.
312 W. Temple St.

14-19.0-411-013
14-19.0-410-012
14-19.0-410-020
14-19.0-411-014
14-19.0-411-001

14-19.0-410-019
14-19.0-402-014
14-19.0-403-006
14-19.0-403-004
14-19.0-402-019
14-19.0-403-003
14-19.0-403-013
14-19.0-412-021
14-19.0-420-022
14-19.0-420-008
14-19.0-412-019
14-19.0-412-015
14-19.0-404-012

14-19.0-404-010
14-19.0-404-014



